
From: Schaefer, Mitchell K <Mitchell.K.Schaefer@wv.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 4:57 PM 
To: Marine, James <James.Marine@tetratech.com>; Pierce, Susan M <Susan.M.Pierce@wv.gov> 
Cc: Lamarre, Lora A <Lora.A.Lamarre@wv.gov>; Evelyn Tidlow <E.Tidlow@gaiconsultants.com>; Megan 
Neylon (MNeylon@equitransmidstream.com) <MNeylon@equitransmidstream.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] Supplemental Information Authorization for MVP Workspace MVP-FS-002 Rock 
Storage 
 

EXTERNAL E-MAIL MESSAGE 

James, 
 
We have reviewed your email and concur the change described for the workspace will 
have no adverse effect on historic properties. No further consultation is necessary 
regarding the workspace change from temporary to permanent use; however, we ask 
that you contact our office if the project element should change. 
 
Sincerely, 
MITCHELL K. SCHAEFER 
Structural Historian | Review and Compliance 
State Historic Preservation Office | West Virginia Department of Arts, Culture, and History 
Phone: 304.558.0240, ext. 156 | Fax: 304.558.2779 | Email: mitchell.k.schaefer@wv.gov 
The Culture Center (Bldg 9), 1900 Kanawha Boulevard East, Charleston, WV 25305-0300 | 
wvculture.org/shpo 
 

 
From: Marine, James <James.Marine@tetratech.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 3:42 PM 
To: Pierce, Susan M <Susan.M.Pierce@wv.gov> 
Cc: Schaefer, Mitchell K <Mitchell.K.Schaefer@wv.gov>; Lamarre, Lora A <Lora.A.Lamarre@wv.gov>; 
Evelyn Tidlow <E.Tidlow@gaiconsultants.com>; Megan Neylon (MNeylon@equitransmidstream.com) 
<MNeylon@equitransmidstream.com> 
Subject: [External] Supplemental Information Authorization for MVP Workspace MVP-FS-002 Rock 
Storage 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify sender. 

Dear Ms. Pierce, 
 
MVP was directed by the FERC’s third-party consultant to provide clarification regarding Mountain 
Valley Pipeline Project Variance MVP-FS-002 that was included in a letter report submitted to your office 
on October 16, 2018, in reference to Access Road MVP-ANC-009-Variance and Workspace MVP-FS-002. 
In that report, SEARCH indicated that Variance MVP-FS-002 would be a temporary workspace. As 
requested in your office’s comment letter on that report, dated November 14, 2019 (15-67-Multi-135), 
MVP is notifying you that the workspace is proposed to be a permanent workspace for the storage of 
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rock. No permanent aboveground structures are proposed with this change, and no tree clearing is 
required. No cultural resources were documented within the proposed variance during previous survey. 
This workspace is surrounded by modern industrial and commercial buildings less than 50 years old, 
which do not meet the eligibility criteria for listing in the NRHP. The roadways surrounding this 
workspace location are actively maintained public roads and highways; due to this, the permanent use 
of this workspace will not have indirect visual impacts on the road. As such, we recommend permanent 
use of MVP-FS-002 will not cause adverse visual impacts on any NRHP-eligible or -listed aboveground 
historic resource. 
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you need additional information. Because the nature of the 
workspace is changing from temporary to permanent, we request a formal comment and permission to 
proceed with MVP-FS-002 as a permanent workspace. 
 
Thanks  
 
JT 
 
 
James T. Marine , MS/RPA | Director of Cultural Resources  
Pittsburgh PA:, Fairmont  WV  Direct:: 304-816-0583 | Mobile 484-680-9997 
james.marine@tetratech.com 
 
Tetra Tech | Director of Cultural Resources 
661 Andersen Drive, Foster Plaza 7, Pittsburgh, PA 15220-2745 
320 Adams Street, Suite 101, Fairmont WV 26554| www.tetratech.com 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by 
anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and 
then delete it from your system. 
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